
MEMO 

 

TO:    Planning Board Members 

 

FROM:   Darcy Horgan, Chair 

   

RE:  Planning Board Meeting 

 

LOCATION: Town Hall 

 

DATE:  Wednesday, February 7, 2018 

 

TIME:              5:30PM 

 

 

AGENDA 
 

NOTE:  This is a special, additional PB meeting for the month of February specifically to 

discuss the agenda items below: 

 

1. Vote on changing the number of days in advance of a meeting for submitting 

materials in sections 5.2.1 and 5.1.3.4 of the Subdivision Section of the Zoning 

Ordinance. 

 

2. Vote on change to the Subdivision Section of the Zoning Ordinance section 

6.2.4.17. 

 

3. Discuss adding a minimum size requirement for a dwelling unit to the Zoning 

Ordinance. 

 

4. Proposed changes to the ZBA section of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 

5. Strengthening the language on Performance Security per Rich Landry’s research. 

 

6. Amending the Personal Wireless Services Overlay District per Margaret Sofio’s 

research. 

 

7. Discuss changes to the chart of page Z-19 in the Zoning Ordinance.  

 


